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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 24-91 Agenda Date: 2/6/2024 Item #: 6.J.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Chief Russ Mager, Police Department
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: February 6, 2024

APPROVAL FOR ADDITIONAL SPENDING ON P2023-018 WITH BLUE LINE INNOVATIONS, LLC.
FOR PURCHASES OF PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,000, FOR A
REVISED CONTRACT TOTAL OF $120,000

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve additional spending on existing contract P2023-018 with Blue Line Innovations,
LLC., for purchases of public safety uniforms, in the amount of $50,000, for a revised contract total of
$120,000.

Background:

On January 10, 2023, City Commission approved resolution No. 04-23 to award an agreement with
Blue Line Innovations, LLC., for purchases of public safety uniforms utilizing City of Lakeland contract
pursuant to Invitation to Bid No. 9210 in the amount not to exceed $70,000 for the term of the
contract.

Purchasing of uniforms through this local vendor has been successful and the Police Department is
requesting approval for additional spending to expand immediate fulfillment of uniform needs.

Revised Contract Value February 6, 2024, through September 30, 2024, = $120,000

Attachments:
1.Agreement
2. Lakeland Renewal

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
001-21-110-521.52-33 (Support - Uniform/Linen Service) - $25,000
001-21-150-521.52-33 (Operations - Uniform/Linen Service) - $25,000

Timing of Request:
N/A
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